From: Somera, Alisa (BOS)

To: Cabrera, Stephanie (BOS)

Subject: FW: Regarding Mayoral Resignation Letters File No. 221035

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:09:57 PM

Attachments: Written Lies and Inducements by Mayor"s Office re Resignation Letters - File 221035.pdf
221035

Aluso Somera

Legislative Deputy Director

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

415.554.7711 direct | 415.554.5163 fax

alisa.somera@sfgov.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

~ o~~~ A A

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 2:54 PM

To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>

Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; De Asis, Edward (BOS)
<edward.deasis@sfgov.org>; Entezari, Mehran (BOS) <Mehran.Entezari@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen
(BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Ng, Wilson (BOS) <wilson.l.ng@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS)
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>

Subject: Regarding Mayoral Resignation Letters File No. 221035


mailto:alisa.somera@sfgov.org
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From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); PrestonStaff (BOS); RonenStaff (BOS); Ronen. Hillary; MandelmansStaff, [BOS];
Mandelman. Rafael (BOS); Preston, Dean (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Waltonstaff (BOS)

Cc: BOS-Legislative Aides; Fennell, Tyra (MYR); kion.sawney@sfgov.org; jane.natoli@sfgov.org; Jane Natoli (AIR);
Cityattorney; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Elsbernd, Sean (MYR); Ethics Commission, (ETH)

Subject: Written Lies and Inducements by Mayor"s Office re: Resignation Letters - File 221035

Date: Saturday, October 15, 2022 10:58:28 AM

Attachments: Ltr.MLB.Response to Inquiry.10.3.22.pdf

Natoli.pdf
Gmail - DON"T PANIC... Read entire email message ) Redacted.pdf

signature.asc

Dear GAO Committee,

I have received through various means the attached public records now in my possession.

Either Mayor London Breed lied in her signed writing to the GAO Committee on October 3,
2022 (Breed writes to you they "had been requested from some appointees" (emphasis mine);

further confirmed by Elsbernd during the hearing that they were only on a case by case basis); or
the Mayor lied through Director Tyra Fennell at least (a) to Rent Board appointee Kion Sawney on
Sept 13, 2021 to induce Sawney to sign the resignation letter stating "The attached (and below in
the body of this email) is a resignation letter, which is standard for all of our Commission
appointments in case there is some kind of

emergency. Again, this is a standard practice we ask of all of our Commissioners"
(emphasis in original), and (b) to Airport Commissioner Jane Natoli on Sept 7, 2021 to attempt to

induce Natoli to sign the resignation letter stating "Again, this is a standard practice we ask of
all of our Commissioners." (emphasis in original).

Moreover, in at least the case of Sawney, this lie appears to have induced Sawney to sign
the letter. In the case of Natoli apparently the draft letter was not signed.

The Committee should further demand all communications within the Mayor's Office and within all
commissions to which the Mayor makes appointments regarding requesting, drafting, and
receiving these undated resignation letters to investigate for itself the lies by Mayor Breed. The
Mayor may not completely respond to your information request, while the commissioners
themselves may provide more.

The BoS should further investigate under Charter Section 16.114 the extent to which Mayor Breed
and her office have misled either the BoS or other public officials about this issue, and if the
Mayor or her staff has violated any civil or criminal laws or engaged in official misconduct, and
make all appropriate referrals for investigation.

If the Committee has any further questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Anonymoose

twitter.com/journo_anon

2022 Society of Professional Journalists James Madison Freedom of Information Award Winner, Northern
California

I'm not a lawyer; nothing herein is legal advice. If you are a public official, | may publish any of your
communications regardless of any notice you send to me.
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

October 3, 2022

Supervisor Dean Preston
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl. Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Response to September 27", 2022 Letter of Inquiry - Resignation Letters
Dear Supervisor Preston:

Please find below and enclosed our response to the questions contained in your September 27, 2022
Letter of Inquiry. We have also enclosed additional resignation letters, and corresponding retraction
letters for any currently serving commissioners, which were located after searching additional electronic
and hard copy records in our office. To aid in answering some of these questions you will also find
attached a summary list of the resignation letters we have received, the date received if known, and
their status.

Commissions:

1. No.

2- 3. No resignation letters were required. The Mayor takes the responsibility of serving the City and
County of San Francisco seriously and expects all commissioners to do so as well. The letters
of resignation - which had been requested from some appointees - were representative of that
commitment and reserved for the most dire situations of inappropriate behavior, incapacitation,
or dereliction of duties.

4-5. According to our records we have received 48.

6. Copies were provided to the full Board of Supervisors on September 27, 2022 and additional
names and documents are enclosed herein.

7. Copies of these documents were provided to the full Board of Supervisors on September 27,
2022 and additional names and documents are enclosed herein. Copies of Commission related
materials and resignation letters exist in electronic copy on a shared drive in our office as well
as in hard copy files in our office. Therefore, several staff have access to them. Our office does
not have the precise date of transmittal for each of these letters, however, where available, we
have noted those dates in the attached list.

Elected Office Vacancies:
8-11. The Mayor has never required an undated resignation letter from any appointee, including an
appointee to a vacant elected position and the positions referenced in question 9. As such, we
have no documents or information responsive to questions 10 and 11.

Other Appointed Bodies:
12. Copies of these documents were provided to the full Board of Supervisors on September 27,
2022 and additional names and documents are enclosed herein.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141







Commissioner Max Carter-Oberstone:

13. A letter was requested in the event of a dire situation of inappropriate behavior, incapacitation,
or dereliction of duties.

14. No

Overall:

15. Resignation letters have never been required as a condition of appointment.

16. Copies of Commission related materials and resignation letters exist in electronic copy on a
shared drive in our office as well as in hard copy files in our office. Therefore, several staff have
access to them.

17. The Mayor has consulted with the City Attorney’s Office and been informed that, while not a
violation of the Charter, the letters are likely unenforceable in court if they were ever to be
used and challenged. The Mayor will still hold her commissioners accountable to the standards
behind the intent of the letters, but will discontinue the practice of requesting the letters and
existing letters for current commissioners have been rescinded.

18. No

19. No

20. Some appointees have not provided them for a variety of reasons, not all of which we have
knowledge of or can speculate about. Some reasons have included overlooking the request
and inability to open or transmit the signed document electronically. These include Rachel
Tanner, appointee to the Planning Commission, Jane Natoli, appointee to the Airport
Commission, Jason Wright, appointee to the Historic Preservation Commission, and Manny
Yekutiel, appointee to the Municipal Transportation Agency Board. In no instance did this
prevent those individuals from moving forward with their nomination or appointment.

21. No

Sincerely,
i

London N. Breed

Mayor

Enclosures:

1.

2.
3.
4

9/27/22 transmission of resignation letters

9/27/22 transmission of rescission of resignation letters

10/3/22 transmission of supplemental resignation letters and rescission of resignation letters
10/3/22 summary list









From: Fennell, Tyra (MYR) <tyra.fennell@sfgov.org>
Date: Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 09:49
Subject: Re: DON'T PANIC... Read entire email message:) Commission resignation letter

To: lane Nato

Docusign is what | suggest
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Jane Natoli

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:05:22 PM

To: Fennell, Tyra (MYR) <tyra.fennell@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: DON'T PANIC... Read entire email message:) Commission resignation letter

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Hey,
I'm having trouble signing into this. Is there a link to set up an account?

Thanks!

On Tue, Sep 7, 2021 at 2:01 PM Fennell, Tyra (MYR) <tyra.fennell@sfgov.org> wrote:

Fennell, Tyra (MYR) has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link
below.

U_\) Jane Natoli Resignation.docx

HiJane,

The attached resignation letter, which is standard for all of our Commission appointments in

case there is some kind of emergency. Again, this is a standard practice we ask of all of our
Commissioners.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out. If not, can you please sign and return
letter without a date.

Thanks.

Hope you had a great weekend.







Tyra

Jane Natoli

https://www.janenatoli.com

Jane Natoli

https://www.janenatoli.com










10/11/22, 1:01 PM Gmail - DON'T PANIC... Read entire email message:)

M Gmail Kion Sawney [

DON'T PANIC... Read entire email message:)

1 message

Fennell, Tyra (MYR) <tyra.fennell@sfgov.org> Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 1:33 PM

To: Kion SawneyM>
Cc: "Peacock, Rebecca <rebecca.peacock@sfgov.org>

Fennell, Tyra (MYR) has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

B Kion Sawney Rent Board.docx

Hi Kion,

The attached (and below in the body of this email) is a resignation letter, which is standard for all of our Commission appointments in case there is some kind of
emergency. Again, this is a standard practice we ask of all of our Commissioners.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out. If not, can you please sign and return letter without a date.
Thanks.

Hope you had a great weekend.

Tyra

DRAFT LETTER

President Gruber

Rent Board

25 Van Ness Ave #320

San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail

Dear President Gruber,

| submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Rent Board effective immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my participation on the Rent Board. Thank you for your

leadership.
Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

Kion Sawney

CC: David Gruber, Rent Board
Tyra Fennell, Mayor’s Office, Director of Commissions and Community Licison

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7de5c9cde5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1710820140555287582%7Cmsg-f%3A1710820140555...
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
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Hello,
Please see attached message regarding Mayoral Resignation Letters. File No. 221035
Regards,

John Bullock

Office of the Clerk of the Board
San Francisco Board of Supervisor
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5184

BOS@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

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
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http://www.sfbos.org/

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

L= Kion Sawney Rent Board.docx

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
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Harrell, Brittney (BOS)

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) wQ <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2022 10:58 AM
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); PrestonStaff (BOS); RonenStaff (BOS); Ronen, Hillary;

MandelmanStaff, [BOS]; Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); Preston, Dean (BOS); Walton,
Shamann (BOS); Waltonstaff (BOS)

Cc: BOS-Legislative Aides; Fennell, Tyra (MYR); kion.sawney@sfgov.org;
jane.natoli@sfgov.org; Jane Natoli (AIR); Cityattorney; Breed, Mayor London (MYR);
Elsbernd, Sean (MYR); Ethics Commission, (ETH)

Subject: Written Lies and Inducements by Mayor's Office re: Resignation Letters - File 221035

Attachments: Ltr.MLB.Response to Inquiry.10.3.22.pdf; Natoli.pdf; Gmail - DON'T PANIC... Read entire
email message_)_Redacted.pdf; signature.asc

Dear GAO Committee,
| have received through various means the attached public records now in my possession.

Either Mayor London Breed lied in her signed writing to the GAO Committee on October 3, 2022 (Breed writes to
you they "had been requested from some appointees" (emphasis mine); further confirmed by Elsbernd during the
hearing that they were only on a case by case basis); or the Mayor lied through Director Tyra Fennell at least (a) to
Rent Board appointee Kion Sawney on Sept 13, 2021 to induce Sawney to sign the resignation letter stating "The
attached (and below in the body of this email) is a resignation letter, which is standard for all of our Commission
appointments in case there is some kind of

emergency. Again, this is a standard practice we ask of all of our Commissioners" (emphasis in original), and
(b) to Airport Commissioner Jane Natoli on Sept 7, 2021 to attempt to induce Natoli to sign the resignation letter
stating "Again, this is a standard practice we ask of all of our Commissioners." (emphasis in original).

Moreover, in at least the case of Sawney, this lie appears to have induced Sawney to sign the letter. In the
case of Natoli apparently the draft letter was not signed.

The Committee should further demand all communications within the Mayor's Office and within all commissions to
which the Mayor makes appointments regarding requesting, drafting, and receiving these undated resignation letters
to investigate for itself the lies by Mayor Breed. The Mayor may not completely respond to your information request,
while the commissioners themselves may provide more.

The BoS should further investigate under Charter Section 16.114 the extent to which Mayor Breed and her office
have misled either the BoS or other public officials about this issue, and if the Mayor or her staff has violated any
civil or criminal laws or engaged in official misconduct, and make all appropriate referrals for investigation.

If the Committee has any further questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Anonymoose

twitter.com/journo_anon
2022 Society of Professional Journalists James Madison Freedom of Information Award Winner, Northern California

I'm not a lawyer; nothing herein is legal advice. If you are a public official, | may publish any of your communications regardless of any
notice you send to me.



From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

To: Cabrera, Stephanie (BOS)

Subject: FW: Commissioner Resignation Letters & Notices Rescinding Letters
Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:00:02 AM

Attachments: Commissioner Letters of Resignation.pdf

MO Notices Rescinding Letter.pdf

Hi Stephanie,

| noticed that this email was not part of today’s file for item 221035 because you were not copied on
the item. | will also forward you additional emails received from the Mayor’s office regarding this
item for the file.

Thanks,
Frances

From: Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Chan, Connie (BOS)
<connie.chan@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron
(BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS)
<dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Dorsey, Matt (BOS) <matt.dorsey@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (BOS)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Mandelman, Rafael (BOS) <rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; Ronen,
Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>

Subject: Commissioner Resignation Letters & Notices Rescinding Letters

Good morning, Supervisors.

Based on the Mayor’s recent decision regarding commissioner resignation letters, | am providing you
with all such resignation letters from commissioners as well as the notices from the Mayor’s Office
rescinding the letters themselves.

Please note that notices were not sent to commissioners who are no longer serving as well as those
who rescinded the letters themselves.

Cheers,

Tom Paulino

He/Him

Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Office of the Mayor

City and County of San Francisco


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5562FB17FA6542448EB613E4928DB90E-FRANCES HSI
mailto:stephanie.cabrera@sfgov.org

Tyra Fennell

Mayor's Office, Director of Commissions and Community Licison
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail
To Whom It May Concern:

| submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Department of Sanitation
and Streets {SAS) Commission effective immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through
my participation on the Department of Sanitation and Streets (SAS) Commission.
Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

lke Kwon





Jeff Marshall
4356 25" Street
San Francisco, CA 94114

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
Room 200

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the Veterans Affairs Commission,
effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on the
Veterans Affairs Commission.

I have enjoyed my time serving the City of San Francisco and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity.
If | can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
Sincerely,

Jeff Marshall





Tyra Fennell

Office of Mayor London N. Breed

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear Ms. Fennell,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Police Commission effective

immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my participation
on the Police Commission. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

Max Carter-Oberstone





Dr. Shokooh Miry
1 Sansome Street
San Francisco CA, 94104

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the Commission on the
Status of Women, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the Commission on the Status of Women.

| am very proud of the work we have accomplished and | have sincerely enjoyed my time
serving the City and County of San Francisco.

If I can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

2

Shokooh Miry





Arthur Tom
1849 37" Avenue
San Francisco CA, 94122

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the San Francisco
Rent Board, effective immediately.

| have truly enjoyed my tenure on the Rent Board and am more than grateful and
encouraged by the work we do in San Francisco to address the City’s rent control laws.

If | can be of any assistance with this transition or in the future, please do not hesitate to let

me know.
Thank you,

Sincerely,

S

Arthur Tom





Tessie Guillermo
790 Great Highway, #2
San Francisco, CA 94121

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
Health Commission, effective immediately.

| have truly enjoyed my tenure on the Health Commission and am more than grateful to have
served my home City. | remain encouraged by the work we do in San Francisco to address the
health needs of everyone, and energized to continue this work in a different capacity.

If | can be of any assistance with this transition or in the future, please do not hesitate to let
me know.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Ll

Tessie Guillermo





President Roberto Ordenana
San Francisco Arts Commission
401 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 325
San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail

Dear President Ordenana,

| submit this letter of resignation from my position on the San Francisco Arts
Commission effective immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through
my parficipafion on the San Francisco Arts Commission. Thank you for your
leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

Yaokuh Askew

CC: Ralph Remington, Director of Cultural Affairs
Tyra Fennell, Mayor's Office, Director of Commissions and Community Licison





February 15, 2022

Chair Angus McCarthy

San Francisco Department of Building Inspection
49 South Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94103

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear Chair McCarthy,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Building Inspections Commission

effective immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my
. participation on the Building Inspections Commission. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

Bianca Neumann

CC:  Patrick O’Riordan, Director, Building Inspections Commission
Tyra Fennell, Mayor’s Office, Director of Commissions and Community Liaison





Cecilia Chung
43A Harrington St
San Francisco, CA 94112

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
Room 200

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position as member on the Health
Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on the
Health Commission.

| have enjoyed my time serving the City of San Francisco and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity.

Should you think | can be of any service or assistance in the future, please do not hesitate to let me
know.

Sincerely,

Ceciliad Chungk/\





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

Debra Walker





Tyra Fennell

Office of Mayor London N. Breed

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear Ms. Fennell,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Planning Commission effective
immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my participation
on the Planning Commission. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.
Sincerely,

%M UL

Derek W. Braun





Tyra Fennell

Office of Mayor London N. Breed

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear Ms. Fennell,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Port Commission, for procedural

purposes only.

It has been and continues to be a pleasure and an honor to serve the residents of San Francisco
through my participation on the Port Commission.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.
Thank you for your leadership and I look forward to our continued working relationship.

Sincerely,
H
i A I I
S Vel

4 2 U
i x/jw,,,,mm
Gail Gilman





Tyra Fennell

Office of Mayor London N. Breed

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear Ms. Fennell,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Municipal Transportation Agency
Board (MTA) Commission effective immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my
participation on the MTA Commission. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

Gloria Li





Mayor London N. Breed
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,
Please accept this letter of resignation from my position on the

San Francisco Planning Commission effective immediately.
Thank you for this opportunity to serve San Francisco in this

capacity.

Sincerely,

ol el

Joel Koppel





DRAFT LETTER

President Gruber

Rent Board

25 Van Ness Ave #320
San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear President Gruber,

| submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Rent Board effective
immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through
my participation on the Rent Board. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

L b

Kion Sawney

CC: David Gruber, Rent Board
Tyra Fennell, Mayor's Office, Director of Commissions and Community Licison





OPERATING ENGINEERS Locar Union No. 3

828 MAHLER ROAD, STE. B, BURLINGAME, CA 94010 « (650) 652-7969 « FAX (650) 652-9725
Jurisdiction: Northern California, Northern Nevada, Utah, Hawaii, and the Mid-Pacific Islands

September 13, 2021

President Nakajo

Fire Commission

698 - 2nd Street

San Francisco, CA 94107

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear President Nakajo,

[ submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Fire Commission effective
immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through
my participation on the Fire Commission. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincem
Armie\Morgan

Operating Engineers Local 3 — Business Agent
828 Mahler Road, Suite B

Burlingame, CA. 94010

650-652-7969 (O] 650-291-0334 (C)

CC: Jeanine Nicholson, Chief of Department
Tyra Fennell, Mayor's Office, Director of Commissions and Community Liaison





President Ann Lazarus

Board of Appeals

49 South Van Ness, Suite 1475 (14th Floor)
San Francisco, CA 94103

Delivered via electronic mail

Dear President Lazarus,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Board of Appeals effective
immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my participation
on the Board of Appeals. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

P

Jose Luis Lopez

CC:Julie Rosenberg, Executive Director, Board of Appeals
Tyra Fennell, Mayor’s Office, Director of Commissions and Community Liaison





January 5, 2021

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
on the Building Inspections Commission. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.
Sincerely,

L2

Raquel Bito ATA NCARB NOMA

CC: Patrick O’Riordan, Interim Director, Building Inspections Commission
Tyra Fennell, Mayor’s Office, Director of Commissions and Community Liaison





August 25, 2022

Mayor London Breed

San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl. Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as formal resignation from my position on the SFMTA Board of
Directors and Parking Authority. Thank you for the opportunity to serve the City in this capacity,
it has been an honor serving on your commission and for the community.

I look forward to completing my studies and returning next year to contribute to San Francisco

further.

Sincerely,

Sharon W. Lai





Tyra Fennell

Mayor's Office, Director of Commissions and Community Liaison
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Delivered via electronic mail
To Whom It May Concern:

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Department of Sanitafion
and Streets (SAS) Commission effective immediately.

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

Siep%en Adams






Susan Diamond
159 Commonwealth Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94118

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
Room 200

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the San Francisco Planning
Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on the
Planning Commission.

I have enjoyed my time serving the City of San Francisco and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity.

If I can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.

Susan R. Diamond





Sophia Andary
322 25th Ave Apt 5
San Francisco, CA 94121

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Cariton B. Goodlett Place
Room 200

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the Commission on the Status of
Women, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on the
Commission on the Status of Women.

| have enjoyed my time serving the City of San Francisco and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity.
If | can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Sophia-Andary





Chair Gwyneth Borden

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 3rd floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Delivered via electronic mail
Dear Chair Borden,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the SFMTA Board of Directors effective

immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my participation
on the SFMTA Board of Directors. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Cajina

CC:  Jeff Tumlin, Director, SFMTA
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

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Port Commission effective immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through my participation
on the Port Commission. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.
Sincerely,

I'a ¢
b Q,f\" I R~

Steven Lee
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DANIEL ENRIQUE BERNAL
18 Dehon Street | San Francisco, CA | 94114

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

' Thank- you for your continued leadership in protecﬁng and enhancing the health of all
San Franciscans. Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on
the San Francisco Health Commission, effective immediately.

It has been my great privilege to serve on the Health Commission. I am grateful for the
opportunity to help advance your public health priorities, such as: Getting to Zero HIV.
deaths, new infections, and stigma; addressing persistent health disparities among
Affrican Americans, transgender women, and other vulnerable communities; ensuring
that mental and behavioral health services are provided to homeless and marginally
housed individuals in the most effective manner; and establishing the first-in-the-nation
Overdose Prevention Site in San Francisco.

Thank you again for your leadership and support. Please do not hesitate to let me know
if I can be of assistance with this transition.

Sincerely,

v a

Dan Bernal





Frank Fung

1426 Fillmore Street,
Suite 302

San Francisco, CA 94115

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that I am officially resigning my position on the
Planning Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the Commission.

My time serving San Francisco has been a tremendous experience. I am proud of all that has
been accomplished and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity to serve my City.

If I can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
Thank you.

Sincepely,

Frank Fung





Kate Black
70 Vicksburg Street
San Francisco CA, 94114

Honorable Mayor London Breed San
Francisco City Hall - Room 200

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that | am officially resigning my paosition on the
Historic Preservation Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the Historic Preservation Commission.

My time serving San Francisco has been a tremendous experience. | am proud of all that
has been accomplished over the years and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity to
serve my City.

If 1 can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
/_;-‘ / ’ ; }L
(Ol

Kate Black





Mae C. Woo
731 — 14% Ave

San Francisco CA 94118-
3503

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
San Francisco City Hall Preservation Advisory Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the City Hall Preservation Advisory Commission.

I have enjoyed my time serving the City of San Francisco and am sincerely grateful for the
opportunity.

'If I can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
‘Thank you.

Sincerely,

Dl

Mae C. Woo

(i) B0 - ATl





Malcolm Yeung
1619 Irving Street Unit 201
San Francisco CA, 94122_

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall - Room 200
1 Dr. Cariton B. Goodlett Place |
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as formal notlﬁcatlon resignation from my position on the
San Franmsco Airport Commission, efféctive |mmed|ate|y

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the San Francisco Alrport Commission.

My time serving San Francisco has been a treme'nddu's experience. | am proud of all that has:
been accomplished over the years and am smcerely grateful for the opportunity to serve my

commumty and my City.

If | can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know..

Sinc

Malcolm Yeung





Melanie Leilani Ampon
900 Bush St. #413
San Francisco CA, 94109

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the Human Rights
Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the Commission on the Status of Women.

| have enjoyed my time serving the City of San Francisco and am sincerely grateful for the
opportunity.

If | can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Melanie Leilani Ampon





Nicholas Josefowitz
2512 Pacific Av
San Francisco Ca, 94115

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall - Room 200
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that | am officially resigning my position
on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to
serve on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission,

My time serving San Francisco has been a tremendous experience. | am proud of all
that has been accomplished over the years and am sincerely grateful for the
opportunity to serve my community, my city and the region.

If I can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

NidgTon Ve

Nic





Richard Johns
174 9th Avenue
San Francisco CA, 94118

Honorable Mayor London Breed San
Francisco City Hall - Room 200 '

1 Dr, Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that | am officially resigning my position on the
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
serve my community and my City.

If | can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

%@%@’Z&Q .

Richard Johns





Suzanne Ferras
2347 31% Avenue
San Francisco, CA, 94116

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the Arts Commission,
effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the Arts Commission.

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





DocuSign Envelope ID: EE6B4CAB-5A41-4746-A042-983DDOEF5BFC

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
participation on the SFMTA Board of Directors. Thank you for your leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:
Fiona tinse
~ SEEZ.‘\?T_EﬂiBSEMZ‘..
Fiona Hinze

CC: Jeff Tumlin, Director, SFMTA
Tyra Fennell, Mayor’s Office, Director of Commissions and Community Liaison





Tim Paulson
137 Lundy’'s Lane
San Francisco CA,

Honorable Mayor London Breed

San Francisco City Hall
1 Dr. Cariton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resighation from my position on the Public Utilities
Commission, effective immediately.

I am thankful or the incredible opportunity that you, and our City have given me to serve on
the Public Utilities Commission.

| am very proud of the work we have accomplished and | have sincerely enjoyed my time
serving the City and County of San Francisco. -

If | can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

< N
ke

Tim Paulson





Lydia So, AlA
320 Alabama St. Apt. 8
San Francisco, CA 94110

Honorable Mayor London Breed
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
Room 200

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mayor Breed,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position on the Historic Preservation
Commission, Seat 2, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on the
Historic Preservation Commission.

| have enjoyed my time serving the City of San Francisco and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity.
If | can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.
Sincerely,

Lydia So, AIA
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Sharky Laguana
2200 Cesar Chavez #16
San Francisco, CA 94124

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
Small Business Commission, effective immediately.

Thank you for the incredible opportunity that you, and our great city have given me to serve on
the Small Business Commission.

My time serving San Francisco has been a tremendous experience. | am proud of all that
has been accomplished and am sincerely grateful for the opportunity to serve my City.

If 1 can be of any assistance in the future, please let me know.

Thank you.

Sincerel

Sharky Laguana





President Mark Buell
Recreation and Park Commission
501 Stanyan Street

San Francisco, CA 94117
Delivered via electronic mail
Dear President Buell,

I submit this letter of resignation from my position on the Recreation and Park
Commission effective immediately.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the residents of San Francisco through
my participation on the Recreation and Park Commission. Thank you for your
leadership.

Should you have questions or seek further discussion, please reach out.

Si erelf j
Vanita Lodie

CC: Phil Ginsburg, General Manager
Tyra Fennell, Mayor's Office, Director of Commissions and Community Licison






Fennell, Tyra (MYR)

From: Fennell, Tyra (MYR)

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:59 PM

To: ksawney@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Kion Letter of Resignation.pdf
Mr. Sawney,

According to a directive from Mayor Breed, the previously submitted letter of resignation has
been rescinded. Thank you for your continued service to the City and County of San
Francisco.

Warmest Regards,

Tyra Fennell (she/her)

Director of Commissions and Community Relations
(415) 554-6696 | tyra.fennell@sfgov.org

Office of Mayor London N. Breed

City & County of San Francisco






Fennell, Tyra (MYR)

From: Fennell, Tyra (MYR)

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:25 PM

To: b2sfca@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Raquel Bito Resignation Letter_RB.pdf

Commissioner Bito,

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:27 PM

To: bianca.neumann@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Bianca Neumann Resignation Letter.pdf

Commissioner Neumann,

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:38 PM

To: gloriali322@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Gloria Li Resignation Letter SFMTA.pdf
Mes. Li,

According to a directive from Mayor Breed, the:previously submitted letter of resignation has
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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:41 PM

To: steven.lee.ventures@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Steven Lee Port.PDF

Commissioner Lee,

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:56 PM

To: business.development@eisb.org

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Joel Koppel ltr of resignation.pdf

Commissioner Koppel,

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 6:01 PM

To: amorgan@oe3.org

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Armie letter of Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Morgan,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:12 AM

To: dan.bernal@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Dan Bernal - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Bernal,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:43 AM

To: Gail Gilman

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Gail Gilmam Resignation Letter 5.23.22.pdf

Commissioner Gilman,

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

From: : Fennell, Tyra (MYR)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Ike Kwon

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Letter of Resignation from TiDA

Commissioner Kwon,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:03 AM

To: reachjose@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Letter of Resignation - Jose L. Lopez.pdf

Commissioner Lopez,

According o a directive from Mayor Breed, the previously submitted letter of resignation has
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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Vanitalouie17@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Vanita Louie Resignation Letter.pdf

Commissioner Louie,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:09 AM

To: SUEDIAMONDSF@GMAILCOM

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Resignation_Undated Sue Diamond.pdf

Commissioner Diamond,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Suzie@creativeigsf.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Suzanne Ferras - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Ferras,

According to a directive from Mayor Breed, the previously submitted letter of resignation has
been rescinded. Thank you for your continued service fo the City and County of San
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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:47 AM

To: tmguillermo@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Tessie Guillermo - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Guillermo,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:53 AM

To: rsejohns@yahoo.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Richard Johns - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Johns,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:.54 AM

To: kateinsf@aol.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Kate Black - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Black,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Tim@sfbuildingtradescouncil.org

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Tim Paulson - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Paulson,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:11 PM

To: ArtTom3@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated- Arthur Tom - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Tom,

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

Tyra Fennell {she/her)

Director of Commissions and Community Relations
(415) 554-6696 | tyra.fennell@sfgov.org

Office of Mayor London N. Breed

City & County of San Francisco






Fennell, Tyra (MYR)

From: Fennell, Tyra (MYR)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:13 PM

To: myeung@chinatowncdc.org

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Malcolm Yeung - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Yeung,

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

From: Fennell, Tyra (MYR) )

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:20 PM

To: cecilia.chung@me.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Cecilia Chung_Undated Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Chung,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 2:34 PM

To: '‘Breanna Zwart'

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Breanna Zwart - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Zwart,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 4:13 PM

To: ‘sharky@bandago.com'

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated- Sharky Laguana - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Laguana,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 4:50 PM

To: Andary, Sophia (WOM)

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Sophia Andary_Resignation.docx

Commissioner Andary,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 4:53 PM

To: doddwalker@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Debra Walker Resignation Letter.docx

Commissioner Walker,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 5:17 PM

To: lydia@meetsolyd.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Undated Resignation HPC_signed_SO.pdf

Commissioner So,

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 5:48 PM

To: honmaecwoo@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Mae Woo - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Woo,

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:09 AM

To: 'marshalljeff3@gmail.com'

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Resignation - Jeff Marshall.pdf

Commissioner Marshall,

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:01 AM

To: ‘njosefowitz@spur.org’

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Nicholas Josefowitz - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Josefowitz,

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:07 AM

To: 'scottrh@ix.netcom.com’

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated- Scott Heldfond - Resignation Retirement.pdf

Commissioner Heldfond,

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:57 AM

To: shughadams@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Stephen Adams Resignation.docx

Commissioner Adams,

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:10 PM

To: Derek Braun

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded
Attachments: Derek Braun Resignation Letter.pdf; Statement from Mayor.pdf
Mr. Braun,

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:14 PM

To: fionahinze@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; 2021-Fiona Hinze-Resignation Letter.pdf

Commissioner Hinze,

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 2:19 PM

To: scajina@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; Stephanie Cajina SFMTA letter of resignation.pdf

Commissioner Caijing,

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:11 AM

To: drmiry@gmail.com

Subject: PLEASE READ: Resignation letter has been rescinded

Attachments: Statement from Mayor.pdf; undated - Shokooh Miry - Resignation.pdf

Commissioner Miry,

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

LI

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

Subject: FW: LOI + Response

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:00:18 AM
Attachments: Ltr.MLB.Response to Inquiry.10.3.22.pdf

Preston LOI.pdf

Additional email for file 221035.

From: Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 4:41 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>
Subject: LOI + Response

Hey Frances,

Happy Friday! Attached are Sup. Preston’s LOI and the response from our office. Feel free to let me
know if there’s anything else your boss would like ahead of Tues.

Have a great weekend!

-Tom


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






Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District S ;

DEAN PRESTON

September 27,2022

Mayor London Breed
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Letter of Inguiry: Resignation Letters

Dear Mayor Breed:

This Letter of Inquiry concerns your requests for appointees/nominees to sign undated resignation letters ata
time when the appointee/nominee is not seeking to resign and when you are not seeking their actual resignation.
Your office has now publicly acknowledged obtaining such letters from Police Commissioner Max
Carter-Oberstone and an unspecified number of other mayoral-appointed commissioners. My office is
concerned that these resignation letters threaten the independence of appointees and undermine and/or violate

the City’s Charter.

The purpose of this Letter of Inquiry is not to debate the propriety of such advance undated resignation letters.
Instead, the purpose is to gather the facts related to the recent allegations and practices. We request responses to

each of the following questions:

Commissions

1. Has the Mayor required any mayoral appointees (“appointee” in each of these requests shall include a
nominee for an appointed position) to any commission to provide an undated resignation letter to the
Mayor or her representatives?

2. Why were undated resignation letters required of these appointees?

Prior to September 23, 2022, what was the Mayor’s policy and practice with respect to requiring
undated resignation letters from nominated/appointed commissioners?

4. How many undated resignation letters from appointed commissioners has your office received from
appointed commissioners since Mayor Breed took office?

5. How many undated resignation letters from Commissioners is your office currently in possession of,
whether in writing or electronically?

6. Identify and list each and every current comumissioner who has transmitted an undated Resignation

Letter to the Mayor, the Mayor’s Office, or anyone acting on behalf of the Mayor.





Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 5

DEAN PRESTON

7. For each undated resignation letter in response to the previous question, state the name of the
commissioner, their position, the date on which the Mayor’s Office received the signed letter, the person

in the Mayor’s Office to whom it was transmitted, and the person or persons with current access to the

document.
Elected Office Vacancies

8. What is the Mayor’s policy and/or practice with respect to requiring undated “resignation letters” from
appointees to vacant elected positions?

9. Has the mayor required any mayoral appointee to a vacant elected position — including but not limited
to Supervisor, District Attorney, City Attorney, Assessof, School Board, City College Board - to
provide an undated resignation letter to the Mayor or her representatives?

10. Identify each and every appointee to a vacant elected position who has transmitted an undated
Resignation Letter to the Mayor, the Mayor’s Office, or anyone acting on behalf of the Mayor.

11. For each undated resignation letter obtained from an appointee to a vacant elected position, state and
list the name of the appointee, their position, the date on which the Mayor’s Office received the signed
letter, the person in the Mayor’s Office to whom it was transmitted, and the person or persons with

current access to the document.

Other Appointed Bodies

12. Please identify any appointees to any other board, not referenced above, including any task force,
working group, commission, committee, or appointed body, from whom you requested or required an

undated resignation letter at any time since Mayor Breed took office.
Police Commissioner Max Carter-Oberstone

13. Why was a resignation letter requested from Commissioner Carter-Oberstone?

14. Did the Mayor’s office request Commissioner Carter-Oberstone to submit a signed, undated letter of
resignation during his initial appointment to the Police Commission for the unexpired portion ofa
four-year term that ended on April 30, 2022, to the seat formerly held by Commissioner Dion-Jay

Brookter?
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Whose idea was it to begin requiring resignation letters as a condition of Mayoral appointments?
State the name and position of each and every person with knowledge of undated resignation letters
from appointees.

Please share and describe any recent changes to your policies or practices with respect to resignation
letters.

Has the Mayor or anyone in the Mayor’s Office ever referenced a resignation letter in order to influence
an appointee? If so, please provide the date, people involved, and circumstances

Has the Mayor or anyone in the Mayor’s Office ever used an undated resignation letter in order to
effectuate the resignation of an appointee? If so, please provide the date, people involved, and
circumstances.

Has any nominee or appointee refused to return a signed, undated resignation Jetter? If so, please
provide the date, people involved, and circumstances.

‘Was any appointee or nominee denied appointment or nomination because of refusal to sign, or agree

to sign, an undated resignation letter? If so, identify the appointee/nominee and the seat at issue.

Please provide the requested information within one week of the date of this letter. Please let us know if you

have any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

g

A

L Ao~

Dean Preston

District 5 Supervisor






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
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